RaajaGopal B

Email: raja.civil27@gmail.com Phone: +971556280695 Address: Burdubai.Dubai.



PROFILE SUMMARY

Sedulous Civil Engineer with 5.5 years of experience in the construction industry in specific areas of Contracts, Bidding, Quantity Surveying, Cost Estimation and Structural Designing for Commercial & Residential buildings, Villas, Industrial works & Infrastructure and have experience as a Assistant Professor in Engineering College.

Responsible for managing and execution to deliver my work in time with fullest satisfaction of myself, my authorities and to the company.

Membership in Society of Engineers(UAE)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Quantity Surveyor August 2019 - March 2020

Renovators Interior Decoration LLC, Dubai

- Prepare tender documents, contracts, budgets, bills of quantities, drafting works and other documentation
- Price/forecast the cost of the different materials needed for the project
- Track changes to the design and/or construction work and adjust budget projections accordingly
- Procure or agree the services of contractors and/or subcontractors who work on the construction of the project
- Measure and value the work done on site
- Liaise with the client and other construction professionals, such as site managers, project managers and site engineers and write reports.

Design Engineer

June 2018 - June 2019

Mars Construction

- Design layouts for residential & commercial structures.
- General detailed drawing using AutoCAD.
- Generate drawings for foundation, plinth & all slab levels.
- Analysis & modelling of structures on Staad Pro.
- Design of RCC high rise residential and commercial structures.
- Prepare estimates of RCC & steel in structures.
- Conduct site visits for checking of reinforcements.
- Preparing & circulation of daily/weekly/monthly reports to concerned Management.

Assistant Professor February 2016 - April 2018

Anjalai Ammal Mahalingam Engineering College(Affiliated Anna University)

Conducted Classes in

- Design Of RCC Structures
- Design Of RCC and Brick Masonry Structures
- Concrete Technology
- House Planning
- Construction Techniques and Equipments
- Basic Civil Engineering

Conducted Labs in

- Strength of Materials
- Mechanics of fluids
- Concrete Technology
- Autocadd
- Surveying

Design Engineer August 2014 - November 2015

Enliven Construction and Consultancy Pvt Ltd

- Visiting the Site and Prepared the drawing
- Design Coordination with client.
- Preparation of floor plan and 3D elevation
- Preparation of Structural detailing drawings manually and using softwares.
- Preparation of Blueprint.Preparing & circulation of daily/weekly/monthly reports to concerned Stakeholders/Management/Consultant/Client submission.

EDUCATION

M.Tech -Structural Engineering

July 2012 - May 2014

Sastra University

First Class With 6.1 CGPA

B.E-Civil Engineering

July 2008 - April 2012

Periyar Maniammai University First Class With 7.9 CGPA

SKILL SET

- Autocadd
- Revit Architecture
- Archicad
- Microsoft Office
- Sketchup
- Staad Pro
- 3ds Max(Beginner)

AREA OF EXPERTISE

- RCC detailing
- Draughting
- Planning
- Site Supervising
- Structural Works
- Concrete Design

INTERNSHIP IN CERTAIN PVT LTD

- Construction Of Residential Building For The Client, In Puthur Road, Ammapet In Between aPeriod of Eleven Days Under 'PKM CONSTRUCTIONS' At Ammapet.
- Construction of Residential Apartments for the area which is located in Annanagar, Gopalapuram, Adayar, Chennai in between a period of Fifteen days under LANDMARK CONSTRUCTIONS' at Chennai.
- Detailed & Abstract Estimate for the building quantities and also prepared Bill of quantity and actual drawings using AUTOCADD software for the projects. I am trained in Chennaibetween for a period of Ten days under 'V.SUNDARARAJULU & ASSOCIATES' at Chennai.

PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of birth: 27 July 1990

Gender : Male

Address: Burdubai, Dubai.

Nationality : Indian

 $Marital\ Status: Single$

Passport No : L9605090 / Valid Upto - 19/05/2024

Languages known: Tamil, English

Employment Visa Valid Upto: 30/12/2021

DECLARATION

I, hereby declare that all the above-mentioned information is true to the best of my knowledge

Raajagopal B